

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC

87410

LAND COMMISSIONER
PHIL R. LUCERO



STATE GEOLOGIST
EMERY C. ARNOLD

DIRECTOR
JOE D. RAMEY

August 22, 1977

Ms. Lynn Teschendorf
Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Koch Exploration Company
Gardner #2
G-31-32H-8W
San Juan County

Dear Ms. Teschendorf:

Please docket a case to allow the operator and other interested parties to appear and show why the subject well should not be completed as a single zone completion or to be properly plugged and abandoned.

If there are questions, please contact us.

Yours very truly,

A. R. Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3

xc: Koch Exploration Company
P. O. Box 2256
Wichita, Kansas 67201

U.S.G.S., Farmington

11-2-77

ARK:no

The only copy mailed out went to the operator. They elected to make the well a Mesaville single completion instead of trying to devoniate commingle and dual.